

HELLO I'M  
**STEVEN DIX**  
PROFESSIONAL WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a hard-working and focused person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, as a post-graduate I have accumulated 4 years experience in both delivering freelance solutions to small businesses and clients, as well as working within the event app industry where i've Liasoned with some of the worlds largest traded companies, pharmaceuticals, agencies and banks.

Here i was able to experience working with others, achieving objectives on time in a fast-paced working environment and adhering to clients brand guidelines. Producing company branding and assets, receiving ongoing feedback and learning HTML, CSS and SCSS to achieve this result at a high working proficiency.

I am also currently in the midst of self-learning Javascript and the Angular framework and i'm also open to any opportunity for a junior front-end development where i can improve my skillset and help build robust, clean and ingenious solutions.



EDUCATION

Highschool

English Language

English Literature

Maths

Science A - Cash In

Additional Science

Art and Design

P.E

Functional Skills in ICT level 2

Diploma in Digital Applications

College

Level 3 National Diploma in Business

Certificate in Health and Safety

CMI level 2 Certificate in Team Leading

University

BA (Hons) Graphic Design

MA in Visual Communications

Grade Keys

C / PASS / 2:2

B / MERIT / 2:1

A / DISTINCTION / 1:1

# HELLO I'M STEVEN DIX

PROFESSIONAL WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## EXPERIENCE

2013 - 2020

### FREELANCE DESIGN

Freelance Graphic Designer  
Wiltshire, England

A range of freelance projects ranging from full branding solutions, business cards, logo design, editorial design and packaging (tea tins).

2018 - 2020

### CROWDCOMMS

Graphic Designer  
Blandford, England

Creating internal branding assets, creating and coding app designs for large pharmaceuticals, banks, and event agencies.

2010 - 2012

### WILTSHIRE COLLEGE, SALISBURY

Level 3 National Diploma in Business  
Salisbury, England

An A-level equivalent that provided a two year, full rounded course in business studies and management, alongside a level 3 certificate in team leadership and both a level 2 and level 3 certificate in health and safety.

2012 - 2015

### SOUTHAMPTON SOLENT UNIVERSITY

BA Graphic Design  
Southampton, England

A University Bachelors Course in Graphic Design & Visual Communications

2015 - 2016

### SOUTHAMPTON SOLENT UNIVERSITY

Masters - Visual Communications  
Southampton, England

Masters Degree in visual communications, exploring concepts and building projects whilst creating concise artifacts in the pursuit of strong visual communication outcomes.

## KEY SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT

TYPOGRAPHY

BRANDING

ILLUSTRATION

WEB DESIGN

EDITORIAL

NUMERACY

LITERACY

TEAMWORK

LEADERSHIP

ORGANISATION

CREATIVITY